



Mahdi Parastesh

Mobile / Backend Developer

I have 7 years of experience in developing Android apps and 5 years in Backend development. The programming languages I'm skilled at are **JavaScript, PHP, Java, Kotlin, Python and C++**. I develop Android apps using Kotlin or Flutter.

✉ fulcrum522@hotmail.com

📍 Tehran, Iran

🌐 [linkedin.com/in/fulcrum6378](https://www.linkedin.com/in/fulcrum6378)

🐙 github.com/fulcrum6378

📞 +989196658766

🌐 mahdiparastesh.ir

📄 live:.cid.6a5e817b54226bd6

📖 stackoverflow.com/users/10728785/mahdi-parastesh

WORK EXPERIENCE

Android Developer

Google Play Store, Galaxy Store, Bazaar and Myket

12/2021 - 09/2022

Myket: [Mahdi Parastesh](#)

Remote Full-Stack Developer

Freelancer

07/2020 - 07/2021

Gosport, UK

Full-Time Android Developer

Technofast Automation Iraq

02/2020 - 01/2021

<https://tecfas.com/>

Qom, Iran

Front-End Developer

Freelancer

06/2013 - 08/2014

Qom, Iran

EDUCATION (100% SELF-TAUGHT)

W3 Schools

<https://www.w3schools.com/>

07/2012 - 07/2021

Android Developers

<https://developer.android.com/>

08/2018 - 05/2021

Flutter Docs

<https://flutter.dev/docs>

06/2020 - 08/2022

Python Docs

<https://www.python.org/>

12/2020 - 07/2021

SKILLS

Android {Kotlin, Java}

JavaScript

Python

C++

PHP

Front-End {HTML, CSS, jQuery, Bootstrap}

Linux

MySQL

SQLite

WordPress

Node.js

Machine Learning {TensorFlow, PyTorch, ML Kit, OpenCV}

Windows Server

FreeBSD

Vulkan

Git

PROJECTS

Telexporter (01/2021 - Present)

- SMS and Call History Exporter; it supports exporting into HTML web page, PDF document and TXT file formats
- <https://cafebazaar.ir/app/ir.mahdiparastesh.telexporter>

InstaTools (11/2021 - Present)

- Instagram Downloader, Unfollower Finder, Saver and Direct Message Viewer and Exporter
- <https://myket.ir/app/ir.mahdiparastesh.instatools>

Fortuna (03/2022 - Present)

- An open-source neuroscientific Android app based on the Hedonist philosophy, using which you will score your mood everyday in your desired calendar, you can also set an emoji for a day or a month and enter some notes!
- <https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=ir.mahdiparastesh.fortuna.gregorian>

Migratio (05/2020 - 10/2020)

- A statistical geographical app designed in Android and Web for determining someone's best destination for migration
- <https://cafebazaar.ir/app/ir.mahdiparastesh.migratio>

Twitter Profile Exporter (09/2024 - 11/2024)

- A web-based application which crawls profiles on Twitter for all of their tweets, all tweets related to them, including their attachments, statistics and data of their authors.
- https://github.com/fulcrum6378/twitter_profile_exporter

LANGUAGES

English

Full Professional Proficiency

Persian

Native or Bilingual Proficiency